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DATE: April 9, 2019 

 

TO:  All Offerors 

 

FROM: Angela R. Young  

Executive Director of Contracting 

 

RE:  RFP No. 159-19, World Language Assessment 

 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation.
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A. The following are questions received and FCS’s responses for the above-referenced solicitation: 

 

1. Can you confirm that the evaluation factors are accurate?  

The evaluation factors are accurate. 

2. The insurance required seems irrelevant to the overall project. Please confirm this should 

be provided upon award of the RFP. 

This shall be provided upon contract award.  

 

3. Can you expand on the requirements for Progress Reports? 

The vendor will provide regular updates on the progress of the project. The updates 

should convey the state of the project relative to deliverables and due dates. 

 

4. What is the allocated budget for this project?  

Undetermined. 

 

5. How many levels are there in total per language? 

We are building out Levels 1, 2 & 3 for each language. 

 

6. How many modules are there in each level? 

The number of modules vary by level and language. The total number of assessment 

items is based on the content covered in each course. 

 

7. How many assessment items should there be per module? 

Please see response six (6). 

 

8. Why is the number of assessment items to be developed different from one language to 

another? 

Each language has its own curriculum with unique learning targets that vary 

between languages. 

9. Can you elaborate on the terms parent items and clone items i.e., (content, length etc.)?  

A parent item is the first item created that aligns with the learning asset, standard, 

complexity and topic which is provided. From this parent item, a clone item (or 

several clone items) can be made. A clone item is a question that is similar to a 

parent item in standard, complexity and topic but it does not have the same answer.  

 

10. Will the instructions provided in the samples be as detailed for all the items to be 

developed?  

Yes. 

 

11. When deliverables are ready, will they be given a final eye by (FVS) Fulton Virtual 

School’s (SME) Subject Matter Expert or is it included in the provider’s responsibility?  

FCS’s SME will vet parent and clone items before they are generated and loaded 

into the Blackboard. 
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12. To make sure we develop age-appropriate content, we would need to get more information 

about the learners’ profile? Age range? Type of background?  

The learners will be grades seven (7) to twelve (12). 

 

13. Are assessment items an estimate or an exact number?  

The assessment item totals are exact numbers.  

 

14. Are there any page limits or font preferences to the RFP response? 

No. 

 

15. Will there be an opportunity for the Offeror to present onsite before the final decision is 

made? 

Undetermined.  

  

16. To ensure content consistency, can the already developed “Level 1” be shared with us?  

The existing items will be shared with the awarded vendor. 

 

17. How has FCS handled language requirements in the past?  

In the past we have purchased course content that included assessment items.  

 

18. Can you provide 3-4 examples of "Parent Items", “Clone Items” or “Complete Assessment 

Set”? 

The offeror will provide these items in the samples submitted.  

 

19. In 4.1, it is stated that the Contractor will create the specified number of assessment items 

below:” This total is 5800 items. In the next item, it is stated that the Contractor will expand 

on existing items created for the Level 1 courses and create two clone items for each of 

about 1,200 items provided by FVS.” What is exactly provided by FVS? 

Upon award of the contract, the vendor will be provided with approximately 1,200 

parent items for Level 1 courses. The vendor can use these parent items to make clone 

items.  

 

20. Are the 1,200 items for Level 1 only across three languages: Spanish, French and German? 

Yes. 

 

21. Can you please clarify the number of items to be developed?  

In Section 4.1 we are requesting the vendor create the specified number of assessment 

items for each course. For each number, the vendor will create 1/3 parent items and 

2/3 clone items. (e.g. French 1 = 240 items which would be 80 parent items and 160 

clone items). Section 4.2 describes building clone items for existing parent items. 

There are 1,200 parent items that can be used to create two clones, each totaling 2,400 

clone items. The total number of items requested are as follows: Section 4.1 totaling 

5,800, Section 4.2 totaling 2,400, all required items totaling 8,200.   

 

22. In the RFP NO. 159-19, World Language Assessment Pricing Schedule it states that the 

total number of items is: Parent Items 1933; Clone Items 3867= 5800 Grand Total. Is this 

correct? 
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Please see response twenty-one (21). 

 

23. What are the project timelines?  

We are looking for the vendor to present an expedient completion timeline but no 

later than 10/31/2019. 

 

24. How many FCS SMEs for each language the provider should work with? 

There is one SME per language.  However, the vendor will communicate directly with 

a Program Specialist. 

 

25. Are there any in-person meetings required between FCS SMEs and the provider? If so, 

how often? 

No, but online meetings may be required. 

 

26. Do sound files need to be recorded by SMEs or do you want authentic material?  

They can be both. However, the items developed by the vendor will become the 

property of FCS and royalty free.  

 

27. What is the actual period of performance?  

The project will be completed by 10/31/2019. The period of performance is for one 

year unless FCS requires adjustments due to contingencies. 

 

28. To ensure that we are quoting the price correctly, can we please have the definition of the 

following terms from the RFP? 

• Assessment Pool - The collection of assessments that will be assembled from the 

lessons. 

• Question Pool - A collection of items that will be used on a particular assessment 

tied to a particular lesson. 

• Prompt - A question prompt is a text based, audio, or visual artifact that 

provides a context for the questions.  

• Item - An objective assessment item.  

• Clone Item - A clone item is a question that is similar to a parent item in 

standard, complexity and topic but it does not have the same answer.  
 

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
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